

FRONT END WEB DEVELOPER

As an experienced front end web developer, I specialize in custom website development to deliver intuitive, user friendly interfaces using modern web development techniques. My tools are HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript/jQuery, PHP, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and a wide variety of tools, resources, and experience to create and manage pixel perfect websites that perform across browsers and function responsively on desktops, tablets, and other mobile devices.

SKILLS

- WordPress
- Jekyll/ Liquid
- HTML5
- CSS3 / SASS
- jQuery
- Javascript (functional)
- AngularJS (beginner)
- PHP
- RWD
- SublimeText
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Gulp
- Bootstrap
- Git (the basics)
- GitHub
- Marketo Emails & LPs

RESPONSIBILITIES

Convert custom designs usually built in Photoshop or Zeplin into responsive websites using HTML, CSS, jQuery, or other toolset required for the project.

Programming the admin interface allowing users the capability to easily edit the content of their website.

Create SVG iconography and/or image sprites.

Utilizing web fonts.

Add css/javascript interactions and animations.

Useability/cross browser testing.

Making edits and providing support for existing websites including CMS upgrades, updating plug-ins and testing for compatibility.

Migrating sites to and from servers.

Build Marketo emails and landing pages.

EXPERIENCE

magicJack for Business - Corporate
October 2016 to Present - Consultant

Koncept Design Studio - Agency
September 2014 to October 2016

Black Bear Design - Agency
July 2014 to September 2014 - Consultant

Brand Fever - Agency
August 2011 to July 2014

PORTFOLIO

timfetter.com - View some of my most recent projects.

EDUCATION

Internet Specialist - Web Site Design

Gwinnett Technical College

April 2009 - September 2010

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Lead - Electronic Prepress

Corporate Printers

September 2002 to December 2008

Prior to my career in web development, I had a successful career in the commercial printing industry as an Electronic Prepress Operator. I gained excellent problem solving skills and learned to manage my time effectively while managing multiple jobs on tight deadlines.

Managed, diagnosed, and resolved problems with customer provided digital layouts to produce print ready files suitable for production on sheet fed and/or web printing presses.

LINKEDIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/tim-fetter-41b85699>